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2019
583,202,262 38.00
788,232,324 51.36
16,713 0.00
6,194,626 0.40
124,447 0.01
(5,204,279) (0.32)
162,427,876 10.58
13,480,387 0.88
150,156 0.01
1,548,624,512 100.90
(13,758,063) (0.90)
1,534,866,449 100.00
2019
2019 18
1,000,000 107,925,390 107,679,424 7.02
2019 14
1,000,000 112,188,658 108,600,831 7.08
2019 16
700,000 78,159,875 75,700,452 4.93
2019 13
500,000 56,102,928 53,971,409 3.52
2019 27
2,200,000 235,885,208 237,250,146  15.46
5,400,000 590,262,059 583,202,262  38.00

48/196




EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOo0ooDo0ooo00oo00bDoO0O0oo(ELs091)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019

49/196

522,749,387 34.06

265,482,937 17.30



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOo0ooDo0ooo00oo00bDoO0O0oo(ELs091)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019
( (

16,896,258,980 14,310

2009
15,786,486,870 14,788

2010
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2011
9,126,584,546 13,722

2012

10
6,355,558,769 12,372

2013

11
5,521,815,452 15,547

2014

12
3,430,748,026 17,608

2015

13
2,659,940,382 15,228

2016

14
2,163,941,164 14,395

2017

15
1,674,931,166 13,861

2018
2018 1,995,645,764 14,419
2018 1,918,639,581 14,223
2018 1,876,473,701 13,978
2018 1,864,565,012 13,964
2018 1,875,935,232 14,163
2018 1,680,578,000 13,683
2018 1,752,399,346 14,349
2018 1,674,931,166 13,861
2018 10 1,624,206,698 13,662
2018 11 1,580,880,270 13,531
2018 12 1,639,159,650 14,229
2019 1,534,866,449 13,692
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2008 10 161,613 345,316 1,180,768
2009 30 (161,613) (345,316) (1,180,768)
2009 10 133,055 246,331 1,067,491
2010 30 (24,731) (238,008) (967,491)
6,692 297,153 777,030

2(2)(1)10 0 30 (6,692) (224,153) (750,030)
4,633 116,565 665,098

232;1 10 30 (4,633) (94,565) (660,098)
) 0 151,423 513,675
2(2)%2 ? 30 © (149,423) (510,675)

11

2013 10 0 158,520 355,155
2014 30 © (158,520) (355, 155)
201312 10 1,116 161,433 194,838
2015 30 (1,116) (161,433) (194,838)
20123 10 0 20,158 174,680
2016 30 © (20,158) (174, 680)
201é4 10 0 24,356 150,324
2017 30 © (24,356) (150, 324)
201%5 10 0 29,484 120,840
2018 30 © (29,484) (120,840)
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2018 30
2018 2017
52,965 552,316
55,870 121,613
1,607,231 1,579,253
8,9 450 1,290
1,716,516 2,254,472
®) (9,208)
(28,728) (56,522)
8,9 (12,852) (24,801)
(41,585) (90,531)
1,674,931 2,163,941
120,840
2017 150,324
13,861 2017 14,395 10 1,674,931 2,163,941

2018 12 14
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(59,767) (135,522)

1,674,931 2,163,941

73/196



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOo0ooDo0ooo00oo00bDoO0O0oo(ELs091)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018 30
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C ) 7 (10,970) 215,244

«C ) 7 58,199 (224,384)

8,9 2,247 2,732

49,476 (6,408)

8,9 (58,962) (70,879)

8,9 (19,691) (25,687)

8,9 (5,528) (5,582)

8 (166) (1,060)

8,9 (24,896) (25,906)

(109, 243) (129,114)

(59,767) (135,522)
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2018 2017

(59,767) (135,522)

(27,978) (446,216)

) (27,794) 51,708

2

840 119

65,929 331,036

(9,059) 9,063

)

(11,949) (6,281)

(69,778) (196,095)

(429,243) (360,477)

(429,243) (360,477)

(499,021) (556,572)

552,344 1,108,916

53,323 552,344

(488,051) (771,816)

(10,970) 215,244

(499,021) (556,572)

52,965 552,316

359 173

@ (145)

53,323 552,344

234 140

(494) (3,203)

;
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2018 30
55,511 2017 121,440
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NAV

NAV

2018 30 2017 30

2018 30

294,370 294,370

586,434 586,434

880,804 880,804

723,483 723,483
723,483 723,483
2,944 2,944

2,944 2,944
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723,483 883,748 1,607,231
(28,728) (28,728)
(28,728) (28,728)
(28,728) (28,728)
2017 30

391,075 391,075
625,138 625,138
1,016,213 1,016,213
560,580 560,580
560,580 560,580
2,460 2,460
2,460 2,460
560,580 1,018,673 1,579,253
(56,522) (56,522)
(56,522) (56,522)
(56,522) (56,522)

2018 30 2017 30

2018 30 2017 30
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2018 30 2017 30
2018 2018 2017 2017
1,789,088 179,478 1,980,960 214,686
1,789,088 179,478 1,980,960 214,686
2018 30 2017 30
2018 30
1 @
349 349
11 @ 10
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2018 30
4 ¢} ¢} 2
1 @
28,728 (28,728)
28,733 ) (28,730) 2
2017 30
11 11
11,269 (9,061) (2,208)
HSBC 1 1
Jp 151 (144) 7
11 ) 10
673,210 (56,522) 616,688
684,653 (65,728) (2,208) 616,717
2017 30
9,061 (9,061)
Jp 144 (144)
1 )
2 2
56,522 (56,522)
65,730 (145) (65,583) 2
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2018 30 16.68 2017 10.67
2018 30
52,965 52,965
55,870 55,870
723,483 883,748 1,607,231
450 450
108,835 723,483 884,198 1,716,516
®) ®)
(28,728) (28,728)
(12,852) (12,852)
®) (41,580) (41,585)
108,830 723,483 842,618 1,674,931
2017 30
327,479 224,837 552,316
121,613 121,613
560,580 1,018,673 1,579,253
1,290 1,290
449,092 785,417 1,019,963 2,254,472
(9,208) (9,208)
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(56,522) (56,522)

(24,801) (24,801)

(9,208) (81,323) (90,531)

439,884 785,417 938,640 2,163,941

50 bp
50
50
50
30
109,374 727,100 842,618 1,679,092
108,286 719,866 842,618 1,670,770
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2017 30
50bp 442,083 789,344 938,640 2,170,067
50bp 437,685 781,490 938,640 2,157,815

2018 30

33,487 19,478 52,965
198 55,672 55,870
1,607,231 1,607,231
450 450
1,641,366 75,150 1,716,516
®) ®)

(28,728) (28,728)
(3,800) (9,052) (12,852)
(32,528) (9,057) (41,585)
1,608,838 66,093 1,674,931
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2017 30
309,302 243,014 552,316
110,170 11,279 164 121,613
1,579,253 1,579,253
1,290 1,290
419,472 1,834,836 164 2,254,472
(9,061) 147) (9,208)
(56,522) (56,522)
(19,562) (5,239) (24,801)
(28,623) (61,908) (90,531)
390,849 1,772,928 164 2,163,941
2018 30 2017
30
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2018 2018
A3 1
JP Aa3 349 0.04
A3 11
Al 834,901 99.96
835,262 100.00
2017 2017
Baa2 11
Bal 11,269 0.92
HSBC Aa3 1
JP A3 151 0.01
A3 11
Al 1,225,526 99.07
1,236,969 100.00

10
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2018 30
12
® )
(28,728) (28,728)
(12,852) (12,852)
(28,733) (12,852) (41,585)
2017 30
12
(9,208) (9,208)
(56,522) (56,522)
(24,801) (24,801)
(65,730) (24,801) (90,531)
2018 2017
« )
« ) (10,775) 207,363
( ) (195) 7,881
« ) (10,970) 215,244
« )
234 140
(494) (3,203)
5
(260) (3,058)
124,559 10,423
(68,882) (276,792)
« ) 55,677 (266,369)
( ) (25,497) 140,073
( ) 28,279 (95,030)
2,782 45,043

« ) 58,199 (224,384)

94/196



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOo0ooDo0ooo00oo00bDoO0O0oo(ELs091)
oooooddoonoooooodd

12

20

12

0.70

0.1

10,000

0.15 12 0.15
50,000
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0.15
2018 30
2017 30
2018 30
« D
58,962 4,198
19,691 1,402
5,528 474
(2,247) (166)
1,441 (284)
2017 30
« )
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10

70,879 11,226
25,687 3,748
5,582 1,500
(2,732) (1,009)
1,116 (281)
1,674,931 2017 2,163,941
13,861 2017 14,395 120,840 2017
31 150,324
10
30
21
2018 30 2017 30
2018 30
2017 30 150,324

(29,484)
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2018 30 120,840
2017 30
2016 30 174,680
(24,356)
2017 30 150,324
11
2018 30

12
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Man AHL Yen Trust

Statement of financial position

EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOo0ooDo0ooo00oo00bDoO0O0oo(ELs091)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

M £

As at 30 September 2018
30 September 2018 30 September 2017
MNotes <P {000 JEY (000)
Current ansaia
Cash and cash equivalents 3 52,965 £62,316
Biatance s with biokers 3 55,870 121,613
Financial assets at fair value theough profit or loss 4 16072341 1,579,253
Crthar assets 835 450 12890
Total current aseate 1716516 £.254 473
Current iabities
Balances due to brokers 3 (5 (9208
Financial Eabiities at fair value through profit or loss i (28,728 (88525
Accrued expensas and other isbiliies &8 (12 855 (24,801)
Total current §abilities (excluding net assots atinbutable to Redesrmable
Partie pating Unitholders) (41 Ga5 (80,55 1)
Mat asssts attributeble to Redearmable Participating Unithelders 1,674 &31 2163 841
Which are reprezanted by
Liabifity
1200840 (2017: 1560.324) Redeamable Participating Units with a net assat valse
per Redeerrable Participating Ut of JPY 13,861 (2017 JPY14, 308 T 1,674,531 2,163,841

Approved and autharised for izsue on behalt of the Trustes on 21 December 2018

Mutharisel Sigratary

Tha acconmpanying noles B an Rlagral part of these Tancil slalamenis.

&
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Man AHL Yen Trust "

Statement of changes in net assets
For the year ended 30 September 2018 Man

30 Septermber 2018 30 Saptarmber 2007

- " Mot JPY (‘D00 JEY {000
Mat assats attributabls 10 Redeernab's Participating Unitholdera at the baginning
of the year 2,963,941 2,659,940
Redarmption of 20,484 (201 : 24,356) Redeemabls Participating Linits 10 (429,245 (360,47 7)
Mt koes for the year atiibutable o Redesmable Participating Unitholders (58, 7ET) (135,528
Met assets attributebls 1o Redeemable Participating Unitholders at the end of the
yoar 1,674 831 2.1 1

Tha acconmpanying noles B an Rlagral par of thess Tancil slalamenis.
&
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Man AHL Yen Trust

Statement of comprehensive income
For the year ended 30 September 2018
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Man AHL

30 Ssptamber 2018 30 Saptermber 2017
Motes o Y (D00} JPY (1000
Imconme

Mt (loss)fgen on forelan cumandcy 4 {10970 240,244
et gain/foss) on fnancal assets and kabilite s at far value through profit or loss 7 58,193 (224,384}
Serveoes Manager feos rabate &5 2247 2 7
49 475 {408}

Expanses
Management fees 59 (58,9689 (TOBTE
infroducing broker fees 89 (19,521 {26,687}
Services Manager fees 59 (5,528 {5,582
Cushodian fess & 4101 (1.0
Crher espenses &9 (24 06 {26,008}
(108,243 (128,114}

Mat lcas for the year atiributable to Redesmab’s Participating Unitholders

) recognised gains and losses fior the year ardss adlely from conlinuing operations.

—fu7el) (135522

Tha acconmpanying noles B an Rlagral part of thess Tancil slalamenis.

7
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Man AHL Yen Trust

Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 30 Septernber 2018
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30 Septermper 2018 30 Saptembor 2017

JEY (000 <PY {000
Caan Jows from operating activities
et boss for the year attibutable to Redesmable Participatng Linithalders (B8 TET) (136,628
Adusiments to econcla net koes for fie year atinbuteble o Hedeemable Parficipaing
Unitholders to net cash usad in operating acthdties:
Incmase in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (27,978 445 216
(Drecreasa)fincraass in financial labdtes at fair vaise through profit o loss (27,704 61,708
Dharcrararna i ivickrnd rencanivabla . 2
Drarcrerarsr in offir assats £40 118
Decraase in balances with brokers - collateral 65,8249 31068
[Decreasa)fincrease in balances due to brokers - collateral 12065 9,063
Dercraase in dividend payable 2 (4
Dacreass in accrued expensss and other labilties (11 0408 [B.281)
Met cash ueed in operating actiities (B TTE (196,005
Casn fows from financing activitios
Payments on rederrplion of Redesrnable Parfoipating Units (420243 (20471
Mot cash ueed in firancing acthities {400 2450 (360,477
bt change in cash and cash equivakints (a2a,021) (BE6.572
Cagh and cash squivakents at the beginning of the year 552,344 1108916
Casn and cash equivalents at the end of the year 5330 550 344
Met change in cash and cash equivalants for the year conslets of;
Met change in cash and cash equivalents before the etfect of exchangs rat fuchiations {482.051) (Fi.2816
Efect of exchangs rate fuctuatons on cash and cash equivalants {10970 216,244

Mat change in cash and cash equivalents

Caan and cash squivalents conaist of:

Cash and cash equivalents

Batanoes with brokers - withoul collateral

Balances dus to brokers - without colateral

Caah and cash equivalants at the end of the year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Intarest recaived

Interest paid

Dividands raceved

Dividends pad on short securites

SN ) E— - §

652,316
173

1458

140
(404) (5205

(4

Tha acconmpanying noles B an Rlagral part of thess Tnancil slalamenis.
2

102/196



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000o0o00000000dn(ELs091)
Oooooooooooobooooooad

Man AHL Yen Trust

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 September 2018 Man AHL

1. General

Man AHL Yo Trust (v “Trost) was setied under the laws of Bermuda on 2 September 2003 o camies on Busingss as on open-endad Linit
Trust. The Trust has been authorized as a standard fund under the provisions of the Irvestment Funds Act 2006 of Bammuda, The Trust |s registerad
with the Japen Finanaal Senices Agency [JFSAT).

The invesiment objective of e Trust is o offer s Redesmable Particpating Unitholdars the opportunity b0 aocass substantial medium-term capital
appredafion theough the imvestment in a diersified portfoilo of intemational fubuwres contracts.

The Truat secks to achieve (s objectie through the AHL Chverslfied Programme which ks managed by AHL. AHL ks an investment dhizion of Man
Group and it operates through vanious legal wehices, AHL provices imvesions with highiy liquid and eficient tracing strategies whach Offer low
comelation to more reditional invesiment disciplines. Man Group means Man Group plo and all of any of its subsidianes and asaociates, as the
conbext requires.

The Trust's investment manages 1s AHL Partners LLP {he Trvestrnent Manager), 3 subsldiary of Man Group ple. Tha Trust has no employsas, Th
Trust commenced tradng on 30 Septembar 2003,

The most recent applicable Offering Memoranciem of the Trust is dated 2 August 2016 [ihe "Offering Memorandum™ and the mast racent
addendum is dated 3 Janusry 2018,

2. Significant accounting policies

a) Accountng comention

The fnandal statements are prepered in accordance wit Intermational Firencal Reporting Standards (TFRST) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (TASET) The francial statoments hawe been prepaned on an historical cost basis except or Snancial assets and labilitios at fair
v Ehiough profit o foss that have been measured based on far vaue.

B}  Changes in accounting policy and disclosure
Thi accounting polchs adopted in the pregaralion of the Snancial statements ane condistent with those Iilowed in the preparation of the Trust's
financial statemants for e vaar endad 20 September 2017,

Standards ssued but nol yal sfaciiva

IFFES 8 - Financial nstumendts: Classification and Maasumameant

In July 2014, the |ASE kssued the finall version of IFRS 9 - Flencia! instumsnts which reflects all phases of the finandal instruments progact and
meplacas [AS 39 - Franci! instruments: Recognition and Massurement and all previous wergions of IFRS 9. The slandard nroduces new
requirements for dassidcation and messurement, impakrnant, and edge socounting, IFRS 9 is efiective for snnual perods beginning on o after 1
January 2015, with eay applcation pamitted, Retrospective application is required but comparative indormation i3 not compulsory. Early appliication
of previous versions of IFRS 9 (2009, 2010 and 2013 was parmithed if the dale of nital application was balore 1 Fabruary 2015, Managamaent is
curently assesting the impact of this standard on the Trusl Al present, management believas the adoplion of IFRS 9 is unikely 10 heee @ material
aflact on the classdcation and measunemant Of the Trust's fnsncial assets o Eablhes,

IFRS: 16 — Revers from Contracts with Cusiomers

IFRS 16 was issued in May 2014 and estabiizhes a new fee-step model that wil apply to revenue afsng from contracts with customers. Lindsr IFRS
16 revenus 15 recognized at en amaunt ek reflacts the considaration 1o whilth an enfity sxpects to be entitied in exchenge for transhering goods o
sandoes toa customer. The principdes in IFRS 16 provde & more stnuctured approach b messuning and recognising revenus.

The new revenue standsrd is applicable to all entiies and wil superseds afl cument revenus recogniion requirements under IFRS. Either a full or
modifed ratrospectivie application i reguined for sl penods Deginning on o after 1 January 2018 with sary adoption pemitted. The Trust is
cumently assessng t impact of IFRS 15 and plans o adopt the new standard on the requined afecthe date,

IFRIC Interpratation 23 - Lincartanls over ncoms Tax Traalmant

The interpratation addresses the accounting ko income tades when tax treatrments invole uncartainty that amacts the apedcation of 145 12 and
doos nob aoply 10 taxes o les outsicle the scope of 1AS 12, nor doss |t specifically include requrements relating to interast and penalties
azsociated with uncartain tex treatments. The interpretation specifically addresses the folowing:

Whiather an entity considers uncertan tee ireatments separataly,

Tihe assumptions an enfity makes about the examination of ta reatmants by taxation authorities;

Howr an enity determines tenable proft (oo loag, tad bazes, unused b losses, unugsd te credis end t rates;
How an entity considers changes in facls and circumstances,

An entity must detesmine whether bo consider each uncertain tax reatment saparately or togather with one or more other uncertain tax reatments.
The approsch that belber precicts the regolution of the uncsrtainty should be ioliowed, The interpratation is efiecive for anual reporting pencds
beginning on of aftar 1 January 2019, bul cartan transiion reliefs are availabie. Management is cumently a3sessing the impact on T Trust's
fnancial stalements.

Al the date of auihorisation of the fnancd stalements thene wene 8 rumber of other standards and interpratations which wene in issua but not yat

affectve. Management anticipates that the adoplion of these Standands and Interpratations in ture pericds will fove no materdal impact on e
firancial statements of thi Trust,
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Man AHL Yen Trust "

Motes to the financial statements (continued)

For the year ended 30 September 2018 Man AHL

2. Significant accounting policies {continued)

¢ Use of accounting judaemeants and estimates

The pregaration of fnancisl statements in Bocardance with FRS raquines maragemant 1o make judgements, sstmates and assumptions that afec
the anounts reported and doclosunes mads in thess Hrancal Stalemants and SocomMparying nobes, Mduding CerEn valuAlon A5aIMpons.
Unicartainty about hess Sssunmpions and oslimates could result in culcomes that reguire a mabedal adustment 1o the carying amount of assels of
Eatlities In the fuburs.

df Gong concern

Maragemant has made an assedament of the Trest's abiity o continue as a going concem and is satisled that it has rescurces to conlinus in
business for the foresasable future, Furthermore, management ks not aware of any materal uncsrtainties that may cast signifcent doubt upon the
Trust's ability 1o oontinue 5 8 going conoam, therelors, the fnandal statements continue to be prepared on A going concen besis,

@)  Revenue racogrition
Interest income is recorded on an aocruss bass.

fi Francial assets and liabiities

Firarial absats and Rbiios ab e value thicugh proll o loss
For het Azset Value (TAV) peposes, the valuation of finendsl essets and Babiities Is calculated In eccordance with the Offerng Memorandum, For
finandsl statements purposes, fnancld assets and abiities have been valued In eccondance with IFRS wsing he policles outiined balow.

Al 20 Septamber 2018 and 30 Septembar 2017, there ang no matersdl diferences Detwisen these vauation methods.

Fingncigl sgsets and ksbiites held tor trading are aoquied of incumed principally for the purposs of seling of repurchasing in the short berm,
Deartvatives are also categorised as heid for trading as the Trust doss mot designate amy dervatives as hedges in hedging relationship,

Financisl assets and liablities Gesignated by Manag ement a8 fr vakae hrough proft of joss at initisl recognition include nancial assets and liabifties
vt @ not held for tracing. Thirse Snancial assels and Babiibes [Ninancial nstruments”) o Gesigrated upen initia recognition on the basis that they
are part of & group of francial instruments which are managed and have thelr parformance svaluated on a fak value basis, in accordance with risk
méanagement and Investment strategies of the Trust The francial infrmation about hese fnandal instments Is provided intermaty on that basis 1o
the Investment Mariager.

The Trust recogrises a financial assal or & fnandal kabilty whan, and onty whan, it Becomes a party bo the contraciual provisions of B instemant.
Reguiar-way purchases and sales of Investmeants are recognizad on the trade date, which ks the dale onwhich the Trust commits to purdhsss or 2o
the azsal. Financial assets and Babliies at fair valee through proft or loss are initaly recognized at feir velue. All rensaction costs for such
Instruments are recognised diractly in the statement of compretenshe income.

After Initial m easurement, the Trust measures fnancial Instruments, which ane classided as al far value through profit of Ioes, at ther fair values.

The fair value of fnancil instrumants traded in chive merkels (such as publcly irsded Sehathes and exchange traced scurnilies is based on
crectad markel peices 3l the stakement of frencial position dabe,

In ciroumstances whars the kst traded prics is not within the bid-ask spread, managemant will datermine tha paint within the bid-ask spread that is
st represantathe of Sir value,

The Trust may from tme to ime imest in fnanclal instruments or sacuriies that are not raded in an acbve market (for example over-the-counfer
(OTGY) dervatives and private placements of both equities and fixed iIncome securities), These financlal instruments are valued at thelr fair value in
the manner dezcribed in subssquent accounting policlas.

Any exchange traded dedvative instuments including, but not imited to, cptions and fubwes) dealt in on 3 market are valued at the saltlement price
on the refsvant Vaiuation Day for such instruments on such & market. If the setiement price (s not avallable, their probable reaisation vaiue shall be
daberrminegd with care and in good feith by the Imeasimant hanager

Thir invagimaent in managed Linds Mmanmaged nds?) ae initally valued al far vaiue and thin carried ab thiir BA per shang 2 the stabemant of
financial position date. This mesasure approadmately represents the far vale of such invesiments. I their stabed MAY per shane is not avaltsble,
Imestment on managed fnds am valued at the last evallable stated or estimated MAY per share,

The investments in govemmeant bonds are valued ab their carnying amaount which approsimetes Bir value,

Irrsestments are deracognised wihen the rights to recedse cash Bows from the irwesiments have egpired o the Trust has transfemed subatan tally sl
risks and rewards of ownership,

g) Offsetting firencial instrumants

Fingrcial assats and kabdites are offsat and the net amount reparted in the statement of fnandial position when here iz a legally enforceatie right to
oftzal e recognised arounts and thees is an inbenton to saiie on & rel basis or reakse the assets and Sette the Babdty smutanecusly, As al 30
September 2018 and 30 September 2017, na nandcial assats and kabiities are offsel in the stalemant of fnancial position,
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Man AHL Yen Trust

Motes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 September 2018 Man AHL

2. Significant accounting policies {continued)

R Dervatives
The Trust may irade dervative fnandal instruments whoss values aré based upon #n underving asset, index, curmency or nterest rabe. The net
unreised oains oF I0s3es, ralhe than contract or notionsl m ounts, represents the approdmate Liture fows from radng,

The Trust may engags in koavard curency contracts. These are described below:

— Foneard cumency contracts

Forward currency conbracts are recorded on the trade date and are valued at the applicable foreign exchange rates on the last business day of the
year. The differénce between the e value of the original contract amount and the B value of the open forward contract position s reflected o
financial sesets or inancial Eabdities: o el veiue through prodt or loes in the staternent of dnencial position and a3 net gain'loss) on dnancial assats
and labilibes at far value Bwough proft of loss in the statement of comprehanshis income.,

i} Realized gains and losses and unrealsed appreciation and depreciation

All resfized and unrealsed gains and 108365 on imestments in managed funds and dervatives are recogresed as net gainfloss) on finencial essats
and isbilibes ot for value Brough proft of loss in the stetement of comprehensive incomes. The coat of seaunities sold |z acooant for on First in - First
out basis. Unregized sppreciation and depreciation comprise changss in the feir value of Ainencia instruments for the yeer and fom reversal of prior
yiar's unraalised ppreciation and depreciation for Snancial instumants which were realised in the fmancial yier. Realised gaing and 10a3es
represant Be diferencs Detwien on instumont's iniie cormying amount and disposal armount, o cash paymeEnts OF PeceHpls mads on dethative
contracts fExcuding payments of reoeipts on coliateral margin acoount for such instruments),

il Transaction costs

Trarsaction ¢osts are incremental costs, which ane separabely identifable and drecty attributabie to e acouisiion, sswe of disposal of a finencial
insturnant, Transaction costs incumed by the Trust duting the year aré recogrised In the staternant of comprehensive neome.

K} Functicnal and presentational currency

The Trust secks to genarate retums in Japanass Yen, Its capital-ralsing currendcy. The Bquidity of the Trust s managed on a day-to-day basis in
Japanass Yen in order bo handle the issue and redemption of the Trust's Radeemable Perticipating Units. The Trust peeformancs is also evahated in
Japaness Yen, Therefons, a5 Japanese ‘en is comsiderad as the curency that most Rithiuly represents the sconomic effects of the underdying
tranzactions, events and condbons, the Trust's funclional and pressntation cumency I Jepanese Yen.

[} Foreign cumendcy

Trarmactions during the yesr danominated in forelgn cumencles have been ransiated at the rates of eschange ruling at the date of rensactons.
Aazaty and Babiites denominated in forslgn cumendes are transiated at the rates of exchange in effect &l the date of the atatement of financial
poaition. For imeestment transactions and investments held at the year end denominated in forelgn curmency, reaulting gains or losas are included in
in the net gainfioss) on nenclal aesets and Eabdtes af fer value throwgh prolt o loss in the statemant of comprensnaive income. All oiher foreign
clTemncy gains and ossss ane includad in the net foes)igain on forelgn cumency on the staterment of comprensnsive incomae,

rm) Expenses
Al expenses are recognised in the statement of comprehansive income on an acorusls basis.

n Redesmable Participating Units
Fedeemale Perticipating Linits are classi fied &3 equity Instuments when:

The Redearmable Participating Units entitk the holder bo a pao raka shiere of the Trust's net assets in the event of the Trust's Rquidetion;

The Redesmable Participating Units are in the dass of iInstruments that tz subordinate toal other dagses of instruments;

All Redesmable Participaling Units in the class of instaments that is subardinate 1o ol other classes of instruments have dentical leatures;

The Redaermabde Participaling Uinits do not inchede any contractual obigation 1o dalbver cash or ancther rancial assel other than the holdecs
rightz to a pro rata share of the Treat's net sesets; and

o T total eqoected cash Rows atiroutable 1o the Fedeemabie Particioating Units over e lile of the instrument ae based substantially on e
profit or lozs, the change in the recogrised net essels or the change in Mhe fak value of the recognized end unrécognized net assets of he
Tinst ower the Bfe of the instrument.

In addition 1o the Redesmable ParBicipating Linits handng all of the above features, the Trust must have no other francial instrument or contract that
has:

s Tobal cash fiows based substantially on the profit o ioss, the change in the recognized net assets or the changs in the fair value of he
recognized and unrecognized nel assets of the Trust: or
s The effect of substantially restricting or fdng the residual returm to he Redesmable Participeting Uinithalders,

The Trust panodically assesess the dassifcation of the Radeemable Participating Units. If he Redeemable Participating Units caase 1o hawe all the
features, of meat all the condtions set oul, bo be dassified 25 equity, Bhe Trust will reciassify them as financial Eabiitles and measure them al fair
walue at the dabte of reciasalfication, with amy diflerences from e previous cemying emount recognized in eguity. If the Redeemable Farticipating
Units subsaquentty have all he sahres and mest the conditions to be clasalbed a3 equity, the Trust will redessify them es ecuity instruments and
measune them at the camying amount of the Esbiiies at the dabe of the reclassification,

The Trugt has sssessed that the Redsemable Participating Units should De classifed o kabilites for e vears ended 30 September 2018 and 30
September 2017,
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Motes to the financial statements (continued)

For the year ended 30 September 2018 Man AHL

2. Significant accounting policies {continued)

o Cash and cash equivalents, balances with brokers and balances dus to brokers

Cash and cash equialents in the statement of financial position mey consist of cash ab bank, demend deposits, short-berm depasits in inancial
Irslitutions. and short-terrn highly ouid irndstments (hal ane reddly cofrertiba 1o known amounts of cish and which a0e sublect o an insignificant
rigk of changes in vaue, wilh original matuities of Bees months of les, Shodt-tem imestrients that ans not held for the pURposs of mesting short-
term cash commitments and resticled margin acoounts are not consldered cash and cash equivalents. For the pupose of the skatement of cash
fows, cash and cash equivalants conslal of cash and cash equivalents a3 defned above, nal of culstandng bank owerdrafts whean applicable.
Balances with brokers and balances dus to brokers Include amounts transferred as collateral against open fonward currendy contracts. Amounts
recetable from short sales and coliateral may be resiricted in fhe whoia of in part unill the reiated securites are purchased. To the extent that units
are purchasad on margin, the mangin debt may be secured on the ratated units.

o} Taxaton

Tgmi&mmnﬂym taxmbon imposed on incom e o capital gaing by the Government of Bermuda. Under cument Bermudan lew, the Trust s not
obdigated to pay any tdes in Bermuda on alther income or capital gains. The Trust has recetved an undertaking from the Minister of Finance in
Bemmwda pursuant o the provisions of the Exernpbed Windertakings Taec Protection Act 1855 which exempts the Trust from any such Bemuda
faxes, al least untl March 2035,

Q) Comparative inforrmation
Cartan prior year fgures in the fnancial statermants have Deen rectassifed 10 condorm with the cument year presentation,

3. Cash and cash equivalents, balances with brokers and balances due lo brokers

At the year end, amounts disdosed &5 cash and cash ecquivalents, balances with brokers and balences dus o brokers were held al The Bark: of
Mew Yorkl Medon ST (he "Bark®) and Deutsche Bank AG, HSBC Bank Ple, JP Morgan Chase Bank MLA, Morgan Stanliey and Hoyal Bank of
Scotiend Fic (the "Brokers’), Thess include amounts franséemed as collaterd against open forward cumency contracts. As at 30 September 2018,
1S T-Biliz with a fair value of JEY {1000) Ml {cost JEYY (000 ha) (2017: JBY (O00) 224,837 (oost JPY (000) 218,681]) were included in cash and
cash equivalents.

The portion of balances with Drokers representad by collateral pladged &3 at 30 Seplember 2018 wars JPY (000 55,511 (2007 JPY (000 121.440)
and the portion of balances dus to brokers represented by collatersl receteed was (EY 000 4 (201 7 8% 000 2,065,

4. Fnancial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Fair value of firancial nstruments
Thid Teust Fuas estabiished a framawork with respect o B measurenmant of Tair vakees, This inchedas 3 pedodc review By B Irmaestment hianaor of
al signifcant far value meaurements, indudng Lewl 3 tair values

The Irnestment Marager reguisry reviews significant unoteservabls inpuls and valuation adustments §f amy). If third party information is used o
measune Bir vaues, the Invesiment Manager aasessas the evidence cblained from e third parties to suppor the conclusion sudh that vakations
meet the requirements of IFRLS, including the level in the fak valee hleranchy in which swch veltsations shoud be clasalfied.

The Trnest classifies fair value measurements using & fer velus hlerarchy thet refects the slgnificance of the inputs wsed in determining the
measrements in ine with IFRS 13,

The fair valua hierarchy has e foliowing levels:

w  Lawl 1 - Quobed marked peics in an acthe market Tor an identical instrument,

o Lewvel 2 - Valustion techniques based on observabie inputs. This category Inciudes nstruments vaiued using; quoted market prices in actve
ruarkoets for simdar instruments; quoted prices for simbar instruments In markets that ere consicersd less then aclive: o other vakstion
techriques where all significent inputs are drecly of indrectly cosarvable rom merket data.

= Level 3 - Valualion techmgues using significant unobservable inputzs. This category Includas &l Instruments where the valuation bechnique
Inciudes inputs not based on obaervable data and the unobsanable inputs could heve a significent impact on the instrument’s valuation, This
calegory includas instrements Tt ang vilusd Based on quobed pices Tor simisr instarments whes significant unobservatie aduesiments o
assumptions are required torellect dfferances bobween B insirumants:

Valuation technigues

Lisbied o publcly raded mvestiment in managed Lmnds and dervalives

Whan fair vialues of ksted or pubdcly reded managed funds and derivalives are based on quated market prices, or Dindng desler price quotations, in
an active market for identical assets without any adustments, the instruments ane included within Level 1 of the hieranchry,

Chatr-Hup-Cotnanlar Sarvalivas

The Trust uses widely recognised vaksation technigues for detimining fair values of over-the-counter ("OTCT) derivatives. The most Feguenty
applied valuation technigues include foreard pridng and swep models, using present value caloulations. The modals incorporate vardous inputs
Including bath cradit sk and forelgn eochange spot and forward rates and Interest rate curves. For thess franclel instruments, inputs ussd gre
market cbeanable and are, therafors, includad within Level 2.
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Motes to the financial statements (continued)

For the year ended 30 Septernber 2018 Man AHL

4. Hnandal assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss {continued)

Vatuation technicues (continused)

The Trust imvests in maraged funds which ane Not quabed on an aciwe markel. Imastments in managed funds ane valued based on the MAY par wnil
publishad by the adrmiresirabor of thoss managed funds, adushed 1o reflact the alfect of the tme passed since the caloutation date, liquidity sk,
lrnitation s on rMderplons, bid prices cbeensed in the secondary markel and other Tactons when necessary,. Depending on e adustments negded
to the MWAY per unit publshed by Bat fund, e Trust classifies the fair value of Bhat investm ent eitier Levsl 2 or Lavel 3

The foliowing tables are a summarny of the dasaification within the fair value hisrarchy of the Trust's francial instruments carted at fir value o at 20
September 2018 and 30 September 2017

Tetal
As at 30 September 2018 Laval 1 Loval 2 Leval 3 Fair Value

JPY {'00G) JPY (D00} JPY ['000) JBY (000

[l i

Financial assets at far value through proft o kes

AHL Evolufion Lid - 204370 - 204,370

AHL Insdtutional Senies 3 Lid 586,434 : BEE 434
Total inveatment in relaled managad funds - [ - B B4
nferest beaning sotighes

Govermment bonds 723 453 - - Fed 483
Total intarast bearing securities 723 483 - - 723 403
Chéssiia B &

Fomward cumency contagts - 2544 2544
Total dervalves - 2,544 2044
Total financsl assets at far value through profit or [oss 723483 833748 . 1607231
Financial lisbilitiea at fair valua through proft or loas
Dogvafyes

Fomward cumency contacks - {26 7060 - (28, TR
Total derhatves . (28, T 2R : (28 To8
Total financial iabifies at far walue throuegh profit or loss . (28,728) - m

Total
As at 30 Saptember 2077 Leval 1 Leval 2 Leval 3 Fair Valug

JEY ('D00) JEY (000 JETY (DO0) JEY (000

Financial assots at far value through prodt o loas

Epesbmentin felabed mesnaged Bisdds

AHL Evolution Ltd - 391,075 - 381,075

AHL Invsitutional Sedes 3 Lid - BI5138 - E25.138
Total Irrvastrmant in related managed funds - 108213 . 1,016,213
TR LTV Ty

Govemmant bonds EE0LERD . 8 B8
Totalintersat bearing securitiss BE0LEAD - - E50,580

Famward curmenicy confracts 2480 2460
Total derhvatives 2 460 2460
Total financial assets at fai vakue through proft o loss EE0,550 1018573 1579263
Financial llablitiea at falr valua through prodt o loas
Dedvafves

Fomward cumency conlracts - (56 523 - (56 5221
Total darivatives = (56 637 - [56,522)
Total financial kbiities at far valus through profit or loss : [56.522) - (56.522).

Short term balances ane excluded from the Bbles above ag their camying values at the year and appr ardmates to their fair valees
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Motes to the financial statements (continued)

For the year ended 30 September 2018 Man AHL

4. Hnandial assets and liakilities at fair value through profit or loss continued)

Waluation techniques (continued)

Irveasiments are reviewiad at eaoh year and 1o ensure Tl they ane cormeclly classied betwesn Level 1, 2 and 3 in acoordance with the fair value
igrarcny Sutireed s, Wisdre a0 irvesiment’s charachenstics ahangs during e war and irnesiments no longer massl e oritena of @ ghhn ks,
iy arg ranshemed nto @ mone appopniats kel 2t the end of the relevant francial year, For the year ended 30 September 20128 and 20 Soeptember
2017, treere were no ransiers bebween kbvals.

As at 30 Seplember 2018 and 20 Saptembear 2017 the Trust held no Level 2 financial instruments.

Forward cumency contracts

A5 pert of is portfolio management lachniques, the Trust meay use Brward currency confracts bo econamically hadgs any non-funclional cumancy
exposure (dthough fonmal hedge accounting is not used). Forwerd cumency conbracts may aao be used for trading purposes. Forward cumency
contracts entered Inbo by the Trust reprezent a frm commitment to buy o 28 an underhying asset, of cumency at a spediied value and point in tme
bazad upon an egreed or contracted quantity.

Forwand curmency contracts may exposs the Trust to e fsks associated with the absence of an exchangs masket on which to dose oul an open
potion. Thi meshment Mangger ciosahy monitons the Truat's exposure under forwarnd currency confracts as part of the cverall management of the
Trusk's market rigk.

Denivative financal instruments
The Trust may trade in derhvative francial instruments, incduding fonwerd cumency confracts, whose vailues ane based upon an underting asset,
inched, curnncy of interest rat

Thie Trasst is subiect to both masket and credst sk in trading Setvative finencial nstrumaents. Market risk i the potential for changes in value dus 10
chengeas in market inferast ratas, foreign exchangs rates, indces and dhanges in the valus of the undarlying franclal instruments. Credt risk ks e
poasihlity that a lozs may ocour If counterparty Baills to perform according to the Brms of the contact. Substantially dl derdvative contracts are
transacted on 8 margin basis. Such Wansachons may expose the Trust o significant off-balance et risk i he event mangin deposits and
colaterd irvestmants are nol suficient bo cower lesses incurmad

The Ireestment banager manages the dzk associsted with Bhese ansactions by manianing mangin deposlis and collateral imeestments with It
brokers in complience with indvidud exchangs regulalions end iMemal guideines. The Invesiment Manager also takes an active role in managing
and condroling e Trust's merkel and counterparty risks and monitoring rasing activities and margin levels daly, and, &5 necessary, deposits
additional colateral o reduces postions.

Daryative Enancid inslruments are generally Dased on notional amoents which ane not recondad in the financial statements. Thess notiona smounts
reprosant the Taoreical prncipal vakse on which e cash fows of the dervaliue Iransactions am based. Uinrelized apprecialion o deprociasion,
ritheir Bhian retional amdounts, of the derivathes fraded By the Trust ane inciuded in the statemant of finandcal position

Az At A0 Saplember 2018 and 30 September 2017, he Trust waes exposad, via its nvestments in dedvalive fnancid insluments, o underhdng
peoesitions represanting Bnancil instruments for which notional amounts are summansed as folows:

Motional Amounta
Long Snort Leng Shert
2018 2me 07 o7
JJEY {1000 JETY (000 JFTY ['000) JEY (000
Forward curency contracts ] 179478 80060 HdEe
Tatal 1,784 038 179,478 1,860,560 214 6085

b, Offselting financial assets and finandal liabilities

As ab 30 September 2015 and 30 September 2017, no fnancial assets and Rabilites of the Trust ere being presentad net within he statemant of
financial pasition. The following tables provide information on the financial impsct of nelting for instrum ents subject o an enforceable master natting
arangement of similar agreenentin the event of dedault 35 defined wder such agresmnents.

The following table summarkses the net nancial azsels par counterparty &= at 30 September 2018

. 0 =0+0

GIO“ assels not offset in the
) i
Gross amounts of essete in the Financial Cash collateral

staterment of fnancial position natrumant hald Met smount
Lounterparty JEY (000 JPY {000 JEY (000 JPY (D00
Deutache Bank 1 = (4] -
JP Morgan Chase Bank M.A 245 - - 349
Morgan Stankey 11 {1} . 10
The Bark of Mew York Mallon SAMY 761,008 (28,728 - 75a8

Tota TR0 (26,728 (__7ss667
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Motes to the financial statements (confinued)
For the year ended 30 September 2018

5. Offsetting financial assets and finandal liabilities {continued)

The following tabls summanses e nat fnancial labiities per countarparty a5 at 30 September 2018

Ofgatting of financial lab¥ties, derivatve liabiliies and colateral pledged by counterparty _
M

0] W=0+6)
Grogs kabilities nol offset in the

statamant of financial position

Groas amounts of llabiities in the Financial Cash colateral
staterrant of inandal nosltien inatrumant pledoed Nat amount
Counbarparty Y (DO JEY {000 JEY (D00 JBY (000
Dautsche Bark 4 {1} (1} 2
Morgan Sianky i . i)
The Bark of Mew Yok Mellon SAMNY ] . (& T 28] -
Total 28,733 (1} [28, T30 2
Thie follceving tabie Surnrmanses e et Inancal as5es par countarparty &6 al 20 Septamber 2077
Oftastting of financial asssts, derhative assets and colateral received by countarparty
] 1] =+
Cross assais nal offsct in the
5t j
Groas amounts of asssta in the Financial Cash collataral
statement of fnancial position matrumant held Mt amount
Countorparly JEY (/000 JPY {000 JEY (000 JPY (00m
Cradt Suisss AG 11 . . 11
Deutsche Bark 11,268 (6,081 {2,208 ;
HSBC Bank pic 1 - - 1
JP Morgan Chase Bank WA 181 {144} - T
Morgan Stanlsy 11 {1} - 10
The Bark of bew Yok Mellon SAMY Era2i0 (E6.529) - B1E.BHR
Total 684,653 (65.726) 2208 8ierir
The foflowing table surnmarnises the net inancial labilties per counterparty =3 at 30 Seplember 2017T:
Lftsetting of financial iabiities, derhative labiities and collateral pladged by coumarparty e
i 1] (iy=+0
Grosa iabiities not offset in the
staterment of inanoial pesilion
Groas amounts of labiitias in the Financial Gash colatarsl
staterment of Snancia position inatrurmant pled Mat amount
Coour JEY (000 JE {000 JEY[ODR  JPY (000
Deutsche Bank 5061 - {8.061) -
JP Morgan Chasa Bark MLA 144 (144 - -
Morgan Siankay i {1} - -
Roval Bank of Scoland Ple 2 - - 2
The Bark of Mew York Mellon SADN .‘56.5_22 E (55,523 -
Total 55,730 (146) {65 BEY 2

Az at 30 Saptember 2018 the amount of colateral cazh pledged is JFY (000 55,511 (2017 2 (000) 121440 and collaberal recelved was (JFY
(OO0 43 2077 JPY 000 9,063

8. Financial risk management

Crerall risk managerment

The Trusl's invesiment acthilies exposs | to the various types of sk which are associated with the firanclal instruments and markats inowhich it
Irvests. The most important bypes of fnandal dsks o which the Trust s eposed to are market risk, credt sk and liguidkty rigk. harket sk ncludes
among other things; seouwity price risk, interest rate sk, volatiity risk and cumency risk. The Trust manages these rsks on an aggregate basis slong
with the risks smsociabed with its imesting acthities as part of its. overall sk management policles.

Thie nature and dent of the finencial instruments culstanding at the dates of he staterment of the financial position and the risk mandgament
pelicies emplosed by the Trust ane dacusssd Balow

At 30 September 2018, the Trust seeks to generate raturms through investing in the AHL Diversited Frogramme, both dirsciy frough accounts held
with brokers and indirectly frough Imestment in managed funds, AHL Evoiution Lid end AHL Institutional Serles 3 Lid, which are also managed by
the Imveatmeant Meansger

Thi Tollcwing summany 15 nol intersded 1o be 8 comprefnshae summany of & of the risks of imasting in the Trust and the unitholder snould e 1o
i Trust's Cfeding hemoramdum for a more Sataded dscussion of e risks nharent in irmeesting in the Trust
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Motes to the financial statements (continued)

For the year ended 30 September 2018 Man AHL

. Financial risk management {continued)

Owerall risk rmanagarment foontinued)
Th Irnirstrnart Marager distinguishes Babwoan b primary sk keeks which are risks a1 B Trust level and risks at e undaiying ivestmant level,
Accordingly, e Irmestrent barmger M implemenbing procecures 10 Manage riss aasockated with both the Trust and its undartying investments.

At the Trust level

Risk maragernant at the Teust kel Gan b Segredgated into Dre- and postaraestment fisk Mmanagenent. Pri-imaatment 1isk mansgem it imohes
datermining asset allocation and portfolio constructon, Thereafter, dsk management immolves conduciing risk and rebum analysis, moniboring e
redevant Trust spediic portfolio restrictions and imestment guideines and managing cumency, interest rate, credt and Bquidty risks at the Trust level
and meking relevant adjestments o asset dlocabon and portioho constnection, Risk consideralions or the need 1o Bring the por tiallo Back inine with
prochuct guidelines may trigger a rebalancing of the portioio, which ts typlcaly reviewsd on a monthly basis by the imestment Manager's porticio
managameant team,

Al the level of underhying invastmeants

HHL Diversited Programme

AL manages the AHL Diversifed Programimis, which employs sophishicated oompubiissd procasses toidentity netficiencies in markets around the
workd, Trading signats are generated and execulted via a fnely huned fradng and implemaentation infrastructure, The process ks quantitathe and
primarily directional in nature, meaning that investment decisions are entirely driven by mathematical modkls basaed on market trends and other
historical relalionships. The enlire process is undapinned by rigonous sk contral, ongoing reseanch, dhversication and the constant quest for
aiciensy,

A cornersbons of the ivestment philosophy Is hat financial markets expeience pearsistent rends and ineficlendes. Trends are a maniestation of
serial comelation in fnandal markets - the phenomenon whereby past price movements influence future price behenvicasr. Althaugh they vary in their
Intensity, duration and Fequency, prics trends are unheesally recument acncss al sactors and markets. Trends are an alfracthe ocus for aotive
ftrading shies spplled across a diverse rangs of gioba markats.

Trading takes place anound- the-clock and real trme price iInformation | wsad to respond o pice moves across a dverse range of gictal markets.
The AHL Dhserdad Programme imests in 8 varled portfolio of instruments which may inciuda, but = not Imited to, fufures, oplions, forward
coniracts, contracts for difference (CFDSY), swaps and other fmancial dervatives both on and ofl exchangs. Thess makets may De accessed
drectly o indiractly and incude, without Emitation, stocks, debl, bonds, curencies, shorl-tem inferest rates, energies, metals, credt and
agrculurals.

A% wall as emphasi=ing sector and make! dversiication, the AHL Chersifed Programme haes Doen conslruched 1o adhievs deersiicaton by
abocating bo multiple Irading Syshem . Mosh of tss Systems work Dy sampling prices n real time and maasuning prics momentum and Breakouts,
Aiming 1o capiune prce ends and close out pOoSiions when there is @ high probebiEty of @ diferent trend developing, Sigrals &g ginarated aoross
differant Bme fames, ranging fom a few days o severd months. In aggregate, e systems cumently run arcund 2,000 price samples each day
spread aoess the 350 o 50 markats raded. The AHL Diversifed Prograrmme also includes other technical Systemns, as wall a5 quantitative modsls
baszed on 2 vardaty of fundamental inputs, such a3 interast rate and equity valuation data

In lire with the principle of diversifi cation, the spproach to porticlio construction and asaet sllocation Is premizsad on the importance of deployng
Imvestment capital acroes the ful renge of sectors and merkets. Partioular attention is paid to cometation of markets and sectors, expected returns,
markel acokss cous and market Bquidty, Portfclios ane reguiary reviewed and, when necessary, adusted 10 relect chenges in those faclors, A
process for adisting its market riek exposare in redl Bme to redect changes in the volatility of indiicual markets s also in place.

Through AHL"s ongoing invesimant in ressarch and lachnology, e numbses and dversity of markets, strategies and instruments traded dinectly of
incirecty by the AHL Diversified Programme may changs cver the barm of the investment, bub always subject to the restictions sab cut in this
Cffering hMemoranduny, It showsd @50 bé noted that the AHL Chersified Programme raded by the Trust may Gifler from e AHL Diversted
Frogamme traded by olber rvesiment products maneged by entites within the hMan Group. These diferences generally inciude, among othar
things, diflerences in the hpes of fnandal instruments, markels and asse1 classes fraded which erize out of legd struchuring, applicable law and
other restictions andfor considerafions with respect bo sudh inestment products.

Ivarket risk
ekt risk s the risk that fair value of future cash flows of fnancial instruments wil fluchuate dus 1o changes in marked varisbles sudh a3 interest
rates, foreign exchange rales and security prices.

Thens e many risk messunes used by the investment Manager, however one genarally understood measure i snnualized volatiity. Annualized
wolatility s a measure of risk that is calculated as the atandard deviation of the retums on the MNAY per Redeemable Participating Unit for the previous
12 months,

Azt ks bazed on e MNAV per Redeemabie Participating Unit, annusiised volalilty incorporates al perfomance charactedistics of the Trust including
the impact of interest rate moverments and curency exchange diferences fom cuing the year, Although the drect investments of the Trust may
chenge, he Imestnent strateqles smploped By It undeiing imwestments wil not signifcanty change, medring thal e sk and mtum
charactenistics that the Trust is exposed toan broady consistent,

Annislised wolatiity has Imilabons a: it asswmes a nomal dslibution of pericdie retums, which may not Bs fully représentative of hedge fund
behavicwr. The annualised volatiity will also be a more aoCcurale messue whars more data points extsts. Annualisad volatiity i based upon histodcal
data, Thare B no guarantes of iradng performance and past parformance is no indication of kuture perfarmancs of rasults,
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Motes to the financial statements (continued)

For the year ended 30 September 2018 Man AHL

6, Financial risk management {continued)

hiarket risk [continued)
s at 30 Seplember 2018, the annuaksed voratlity for the Trust was 16.68% (20171 0067%)

Intarest rate risk
Interest rate risk ks the rlak that the &ir value or future cash flows of a Anenclal instumeant will fuctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

Thie Trusl may hold irvestrants in Boed inlerest Doaning securilles, Any changs 1o D intenest rate for particular Secunities may res in incom sither
Incraasing of decraasing. Prices of securites meid will be Fnpacted by domests rates of ntemest, The Trust's perfomiancs, therelona, wil depend in
part on its abdly 1o anticioate and respond 1o such luchmabions in markel interest ratés, and to ulikse appropdate siralegws o meximiss reurns 1o
the Trusd, whist atternpting 1o myinimise the associated nsks (o its iInvesiment cagital.

The Trust hes exposure o interest rate sk on ash and cash equiaients, Dalances with brokers, govemnmeant Bonds and talances due 1o brokers.
That exgcsurs may not necessanly e sgnifcant due 1o the generally shart bern nalure of Bhese hadings, But a mone Sgnifcant exposung axists in
Erat thee wialue of all Bnancial insbuments hedd By th Trust may B afected either podithaly of fegatively by changes in inbonest rabes.

The Talowing tablas detal the Truest's exposure o interest raite risk by the eadfier of contraciual maturies or re-pricing:

Leas than one One month to Mot exposed to

manth oneyear  Over one yoar interest rate Total
As at 30 September 2018 J Y (000 JPY (000 JPY (000 JEY (000 JPY {000
Currant annels
Cash and cash equivalents 52,965 - - . 52,965
Batances with brolers 55,870 - - . EEETD
Financia assetsat far valug through profit or loss - TE3AE: - B3, T4 1,607,231
Othar aszats - . - 450 450
Total current aseate 108 Bas TE3 AR - B 108 1 F1E518
Currant iabiitias
Balances due o brokers 5 - - - &
Fnancial kabiliies at fair value fhrough probt o loss - - - (28,128 (28 738
Accreed expenzes and ofher liabilifes 1 1 i (12 859 {12 AS5
Tetal currant Babliities (excluding net assate
attributable to Redesmable Participating
Unithoiders) 2] : a (41,580 {41 BRE
Mat aseats attributabls to Redserrable
Participating Unfthoidrs 108,830 123,483 : B42818 1874831

Less than ona O maonth ta Mot exposed 1o

manth onayear  Over ons year intarast rate Total
As at 30 Saptember 2017 <J P (000 JPY (000} JPY ['O00 JEY (000 JPY (OO
Current assels
Cash and cash equivalents APT 4TE Pid BAT . . B52 316
Ealances with bookers 121,613 - . - 121613
Financial assets al far value through profit of loss . Bal EB0 . 1,018,673 16792603
Cher assats - - - 1280 1,200
Total current essats 449,067 TEb,A17 : 1,015,963 2 254 472
Current iabilties
Batances due 1o brokers 9208 . . . (3.205
Financia Exblites at far value hrough proftof loss . . . (56,522 (56,620
Aocrwed expenses and oher lishiliies - - - (24, 801) (24 201}
Total current labilities (exciuding net assets
atiributable to Redesmable Participating
Unitholders) 9208 - - 81 303 {90 631}
Het sasata attributable to Redesrrable
Perticipating Linithol/dars 470,884 TB5 417 - 938,840 2.163.941

Lisbilities not expossd to interest rate fsk comprise financial lisbiliies at fir vaiue through profit and loes and acorued expenzes and other liabiles
Thess amounts normeally regune contractudl settiement within one quarter and, in &l caszes, within one year.
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6, Financial risk management {continued)

nterest rate risk (continuad)
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Thee Boliowing tables datsl the effect on net @ssets should intenest rales Neve increased/'decr ased by 50 Dasis points {Ded) with all other variabes
refn@ining constant, assuming rat a S0D0s incréase decreass in the Dass nberes rabe would resut ina coraating B0DES inCreasa/decredse in the
vaus of the net assals. In reaity, an incresss/dec ease of 50bps woukd not result in a dinect correlating increase/deoreass in the far value of net
azsets, 85 the mowmeant in the value of nel assets would depend on the indhvidual asset class andfor merket sentiment towards any sensithty in
the interest mte. The valallity measures presentad in the market risk section capture, among al other variabies, these achml inkrest rate

senaithitias.
Lossa than One rontn Owar one Mot expoasd to
ona manth ta one yaar year  interastrats Tatal
Aa at 30 September 2018 JPY (000 JEY (000K JPY (000 JEY (1000 JEY ([
Tt amsats - (50 bes inonase) 108,374 . B42 B8 1,670,002
Mt assats - (50 bps decroass) 1068 2B5 B2 618 1,670,770
Loas than ono Orva month to Mot expoasd to
manth one year  Owver oneyear  interest rate Tatal
A8 at 30 Septerber 2017 JPY[DOD)  JPY(00  JPY[DOG  JRY(ODD  JPY{000)
Mat assets - (B0 bps increass) 442083 < Crd 540 2 170,067
Mt assets - (50 bps decreass) 437 685 S8 640 2167 B16

The Trustis indrecty expossd b intenest rale gk Bhaugh its insesirment strategy, which s deliberately designed to generate retums ihrcugh frading
strategios focused on eplaling price diflsrentals in rates. The sensifvty of these exposures is modelled Bhrough e owerall volatiity anafysis

prowicked in B marked fisk section

Currancy risk

Carrency risk i Hhe rigk that the fir value o fubure cash flows of a Snanclal instnament will fuchmats because of changes in fonslgn exchange rates.

The Trust is expoeed to cumency risk throwgh (ks investments in non-JPY denominated inveatments. The imestment Manager will ek (o hedgs the
risk through a programme of caumency fsk manegement and has an active procedure o monitor foreign exchange exposures feough enlering into

curmancy hedging ransachions such & lonward cumency contracts,

The Trust is also indirecly exposad to krelgn exchange rigk thiough the wdarying strategies of the managed nd held, wheare freign exchange

risk: radding forns part of e mandated nvestment siratedy.

Monetary assals and Habilies denominated in forelgn cumencles are summarized below. The amounts stated represent the Thust's pre-hedged
expoeure and do not take inbo acoount the reducsd sensithity to currency risk that résuits from holding the orward curmency conlrcts.

As at 30 September 2018

Amounte are expressed in ther JEY eguivalants USDR00CY  Cther(0001  Total000)
Current assals

Gash and cash equivalents a3.467 10,478 E2,955
Balances with brokears 158 55872 ER.8T0
Financial assats at far value trough profit or loss 1607231 . 1,607 231

Cithar assats 450 - 450
Total current assels 1,641,368 75,160 1, 16,516
Current labives

Balances dus to brokers - (3] =]
Financial Eatdities at fair value through profit o loss (28,728 - (28, T2E)

Apcausd expenzas and other iebiites 2,800 {0,062 {12,852

Total current Fablities {sxciuding net asssts attributabls to Redsssabls
Participating Uinitholders)

Mot assets aftributable to Aedeemable Participating Unitholders

112/196

(22 628) (9.057) (41,588

1,608, E38 £8,053 1,674,631




EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOo0ooDo0ooo00oo00bDoO0O0oo(ELs091)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Man AHL Yen Trust M
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6, Financial risk management {continued)

Currency risk {continued)
Aa at 30 September 2017

Amounts Bre expressed in their JPY aguivalents JPYTOOm  USDUDO0  Other{'OD) Tolal{’000)
Currant assels

Cadh and cash squivalents 308,302 2453014 . 582 316
Balances with brokers 110,170 11,270 1684 124,613
Financial assets at far value through profit or loss . 1,679,263 . 1679263
Orther assats 2 1,200 - 1 200
Total currant assals 413477 1,834 838 164 225447
Current fabiitias

Balanoes dus to brokers 9,084y (147 . 9208
Finarcial Babiities at fair value through profit or loss . (E6.5622) . (56,652
Ancnusd expenses and other abiities {19.562) (5239 - (2d 200)
Total current Fabfities {excluding net assats atirbutable to Redesmable

Participating Linithoiders) i) {61,908 : (90.531)
Met azeats attributable to Aadeemabls Parlicpating Unitholdara 300,840 1772008 184 163,841

Cher price risk
Otier price rigk is the rigk that the price of a financial instnument will fucheate due to changes in market condtions influsncing, drecty of indrecky,
ke vy of the finandial insinunent

The Trust 5 exposed bo olfher price rsk from ibs ineestments. Due 1o the nabure of the ading sirategies iolowed by the Trust, no direct relationship
babeecan amy marked factors and he adpached prices of the fnancial Rsruments can be refably astablshad

Cither price risk Is mamaged through the overald risk management proceases described above.

Credit/Counterparty risk

Cradit rigk ks the rizk hat an ssuer o countermanty will e unabie (o meet a commitment that it has entered o with the Trust

The Trust's madmum exposune 1o ot risk {not BRing Into account e value of any colateral or oiher security held) in the swent that the
counterpartias kel 1o parlomm thelr cbligations a5 at 30 Septermber 2018 and 30 Septembar 2017 in fefation 1o each class of recognised fnancial

ansels, Ndudng Jarhatives, 15 thie Carrdng amount of oo asses in the statement of Inancs postion, Credit risk s mitigated inrough the dharsity
of counterparties and regular moniboding of concentration sk,

With respect to dervative financld instruments, credt risk ertzes fom the potentisl fafiere of counberparties to mest their obligetions under e
contract or arangemeant. Credit risk s indrecty miigated for e AHL Diversifed Programme through e dversity of counterparties and reguiar
moritaring of Gonceniration rigk

The signifcant exposures e to the Banks and the Brokers,

Tho foflosning Labbe cabals tha TrusDs prrmany exposuras 10 IS counbenmas s

2018 2018
Cradit Rating Bating Agancy JEY 000} %
Deutache Bank a3 Moody's 1 -
J.P. Margan Chass Bank N_A Aad Moody's 349 000496
Maorgan Stankay A3 Moody's 1 -
Ty Brard: of Maw Yiork Mebon SATMNY At Meody's 234 501 S9.06%
£028 100.00%,
27 207
Counterparty Cradit Rating Rating Agency JPY (D00 il
Cradit Suisse AG Baa? Mocddy's 11 .
Deutsche Bank Bal Mocdy's 11,269 0.22%
HSEC Bank Fio Aad Moody's 1 .
J.P. Moegan Chase Bank LA Al hoody's 161 0.01%
Margan Stanlay A3 Moody's 11 -
The Bark of Mew Yok Mellon SARNY A Moody's SPEEIE e Rar
e oom
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Motes to the financial statements (continued)

For the year ended 30 Septermnber 2018 Maﬂ AHL

6, Financial risk management {continued)

Credit/Countenpart y risk ([continued)

The qustody of sssets rests with the prime brokericounterparty. The Investment Manager has centralisad its due diigence and maonitaring process of
the prirne brokierags and Irading ralaionships through a dedcated prime brokarage and rading team wliised by an atiiated compaery. Credt and
countarparty risk |= anslysed by examining certain credt refated criteda on a centralised besis across platforms by estabishing risk toberencs levels in
accordance with the overal fsk prodle of the prime broken‘counterparty as determined by the investment hdanager.

In-addbon, netling agreements and collatersl arrangements (nciuding Intemational Swaps and Derhatives Azssociation Inc. Master Agreaments for
OTC (as applicable dervetives), are roulinely put in place whan sporopriste to allow the counterparty risk mitigating benefits of clossout neting and
payment netting.

Licpuicity risk

Liquicity risk s the risk that the Trust will ancounter dificulty in meating obligations assochted with fnancial Eabilities that are setted by dalivering
cash of cash equivalants. Redaemabie Participating Linithoider redempltion requests are the main Bquickty risk for the Trugh.

The Trust's RBedesmabls Participabing Units are redeemable as outined in Mote 100 The exposure to lquidty risk throwgh Redesmable Partiopating
Uritholder redempbion requests iz managed by spedfically satting the redemption nolice period to accommodate the expected quidty of the
unidarting invastments &5 egnedad Dy B Irnsstmant Manager,

Thie takke Delow summerises te matuity profie of the Test's fnancial Ratdibes:

Leas than 1 Greatar than 1
month 1-3montha 3-12 montha yaar Tota
30 Sspterrber 2018 JEY {000 JEY 000 JEY (1000 JEY ({000 JEY (000
Current labiitiea:
Baknoes due to brokers & - - - (5)
Financial kablites at fair value through profitor loss (28,728 - - (28,725
Anorned expenses and other zbiites . . (12 86 . (12,852
Tetal current Fabiitiss 28,733 - j12,8629 - [d1.885
Less than 1 Greatar than 1
month 1-3monthe  3-12 months vaar Total
T JPY {000 JPY {000 JPY 000 JPY 000 JPY (000
Current iabiitias:
Belanoes dus to brokers (9,20 - - - 0,208
Financisl kabiities at fair value through profit or los (BES2H - - - (56,522
Ancred expenses and other lisbiites . - (24 80H) . (24,801
Total current fabiities [EHED) = 24807 : LAY

114/196



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOo0ooDo0ooo00oo00bDoO0O0oo(ELs091)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Man AHL Yen Trust M

Motes to the financial statements (continued)

For the year ended 30 Septermnber 2018 Man AHl—

7. Net gain/{loss) on financial assels and liabilities at fair value through profit o loss

2ns a7
Fair Value Fair Vale

JPY {'000) JPY (1000

"Reaisd and unrealised gEn/(loas) on foreign currency

et resalised flossh/gain on foregn cumency {10,775 207,363
Change in net unmalised (depreciation)/appreciation on foregin cumency {195 7821
Net (loee)gain on foreign currency e T 21624
Reaked and urrealizad gain/loss) on francial assets and Fabiit'es at fair valua through proft or
loan
Irvterast inconms 234 140
Fretianast axpnse 294 (3205
Divigdand income . 3
[260 (068
Mat realisad gain on invesiments 124,659 10,423
Mat realizad loss on forward cumency conlbracts &2 B8 (278 79
Total net reslised gan/oss) EEBTT {2685 383
Charge n net unmalised (depreciation)/ aponeciaion on inwsirents {25,497 1400073
Change n met unasalise d appreciationddapréciation) on fonard ourmandy oonracts 2827 {56.0300
Total net change in unrealized appraciation g rEe ab 043
Net gain/floss) on financial assets and labiitiss at fair valus through profit o loss ——Feim Doin

8 Feesand expenses

hMaragaermen fess and Incentive fees
The AHL Diversified Includes the mvestrment in the AHL Evdlution Lid, AHL Institutional Serles 3 Lid and the managed scoount, The temms “aHL
Aesount™ and "Metional AHL Asstunt Vilus” reters 10 e aggregats of thesa investmants

Marmgement and incentive fees payable in rezpact of the AHL Diverslfied Programme are pald to han Investments AG.

Maragement fees
Menagemen fees are payable in amears on each monthly dealing day, at the rate of one hwelfth of 3% (approdmately 3% per annum) of the Met
Azzal Value determined as et each valuabion day.

Incantive feas
Incentive feos are payable at each dealing day and calculated at a rate up o 20% based on the increase atiributable to the AHL Diversifed
Frogramme and arising from e nat new profits designated to the AHL Diversified Programme.

Introcecing broker fess
Introduding broker fees payable to AHL Fartners LLP (the Sintroducing broker™), exduding instituional cherges, ane calculated at a rate of up o one
twiith of 19% (appaceimiately 1% por anrmm) of the aggregate Mat Asset Vialue

Distribution and agent company feas

SMBIC Mo Securities Inc, I8 registerad with the Jepan Secunities Deslers Assodation o be qualied to act as Agent Company for the Trust
Cishriution faes ane payable (o SMBC MNEKO Seciritles Inc. quarterty in amaars at a rate of up o one Guarter of 0,705 par annum of e Met Assat
Value of the Trust calodated asal each viluation day, SMEC Trust Bank Lid. (the "Sales Handing Company”) is entied bo part of such les fom e
Trusth, payable fwough the Distributor in Japan, on behalf of the Sales Handing Compsmy.

An agent company fee |s gzo payebls to SMBC Mikko Saaurities Inc. up to 0.1% per annium In aggregals of the Mat Assat Value of the Trust which
Iz calcuiated a3 at each valuation dey and payabie quarterly in arrears

Trustes fees
The Trustes Is entited to recetve 8 Trustes e of US010,000 per annum payable annualy in advanca.

Custodian leas
The Trustes, on behalf of the Trust, pens the custodian fees ta The Bank of Mew York (London Brandh) which will not exceed normal commerncia
rates together with value added tex, If any, applicabis to such fees

a |
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Motes to the financial statements (continued)

For the year ended 30 September 2018 Man AHL

B, Fees and expenses {continued)

Farices Manager fess

Man Fund Management (Guermsay) Limited [he "Sendoss Manager?) provides a Serdoes Marager uncion 1o the Trust The Trust incurs Sendosrs
Marmger fees calculated on each valuation day and pad monthiy in amears at a rate of one twislith of 0.15% (approsdmatedy 0,15% por annum) of
the Mat Axsat Vakee of e Trest, subject o 8 minimum of LEDED000 par annum. The Sandces Manager pays feas o BMY Melon Fund Sendces
{Ireland) Designated Acthly Company (the “Adminisirator) for all administration services provded

Sanices Manager fees rebata
The Sendcas hanager rebakis o he Trust, he amount of the Senices Maragerment Fee appicali 10 s holding in AHL Evolution Lid and AHL
Inslitutionsd Secies 3 Lid. The rebated @mount s payable monthly in USD by the Serdces Manager to the Trust

9. Relaled party transactions

Winchester Global Trust Comparry Limited Is a retated party a3 it 3 the Trustes of te Trust

AHL Partrars LLP iz & retated party 85 18 (3 the msstment Mermger and introducing Brokoer of the Trust

Men Inveaiments AG is arelated party a3 it ks the Marketing Advizer of the Tnuat,

Wan Fund Manggemant [Susmseyd Limited s @ relabid party e it i the Menager and Sendces Marmger of He Trust.

AHL Pariners LLP, hdan Fund Management (Guemsey) Limited and bdan investments AG are subsidiarkes of han Group plc and all subsidianss of
Man Grouo pic ars retatid porties.

Man Group pic companies ane dso involved, in vandng capacities, in the management of the companies the Trust has inested in as sat out in Mote
4,

Men Fund Management (Gueameey) Limited will rabate to the Trust, the amount of the Senices Manager Fee applicabls 1o its hoiding in AL
Evciution L1 and AL Institutionsl Seres 3 Lid. The rebated amount is caiculated and payable monthly in LSO Dy the Senvices Manager 1o the Trust
at a rate of 0.16% of the Trusts holdngs in AHL Ewoluion Lid and AHL Institutional Sedas 3 Lid The amounts necehvadiecahable, for the yoear
anded 20 Septernber 2015 and 20 Sephamber 2017, are shown in e Eble Delow.

The following tramsactions took piace bebwesen the Trust and its related parties,

For tha year snded 30 September 2018
Tolal fees/(income) Fees payable/receivabla)

Retated party Type of fee JPY (000} JPY ['000)
hian Invesiments AG Management fess £a.962 4,158
AHL Parrers LLP Infroducing broker fees 196 1402
han Fund Managarmant (Guanrsey) Lirited Servicas Manager feas 6528 474
Man Fund Managermant (Guamseyh Lirrilad Seracas Manager fees rebale (2247 {168)
Winchester Global Trest Company Limited Trugtes fees® 1,441 (2a4)
For the year ended 30 Seplember 2017
Tetal fesasincoma) Fees payablafracaivabla)
Rslated party Type offee JPY (000 JPY (000
Man Invesiments AG Managernent fass TOETD 11226
AHL Partnars LLP Infradusing broker fees 26,687 3748
Man Fund Managemeant (Guamsey) Limited Servicas Manager foes 6,682 1,600
han Fund Managament [Guemssy) Limited Sendces Manager lees rebate {2,738 (1,008
Winchester Global Trust Corrpany Lirmited Trustes fess® 1,116 281)

The sbove amounts &ne peyebie on demand and do not bear interest. Fees panvable are incisded within accrued expenses and oter Bablites in the
statement of nencial position,

* Trustes fees are inchuded within other expensas in the statemant of comprehienshe iIncome and within other assets in the satement of fnancial
poition.

10, Unit Capital

The Trust has authorsed wnits in kssue of wvalue JP°Y (000 1,674,831 (2017: JPY (000 2,163.941) represented by 120240 (2017 150.324)
Redeemable Particioating Units with & MAY per Redeemable Partscipating Unit of JEY13, 881 (2017 JPY14, 308,

Mo distibutions shal be paid to the Redeemable Partiapating Unithaiders during Bhe life of the Trust unless otherwize determined by Man Fund
Marserment {Guemsiy Limited the “hWanages™), All of the Redeamable Parbicioating Uinits may be compuisarly redesamed By e banager with e
consant of e Trustis for amy resson inciuding, without limitation, circumstances whike B Manager of tha Trustes alter cormullation with the

n
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Motes to the financial statements (continued)

For the year ended 30 September 2018 Man AHL

10, Unit Capital {continuec)

Marsager determine hat it Is impracical or inachisable o contrary to the inferssts of the Redeemable Partidpating Unithalders bo conBinue the
cpar ation af he Trust or becauszs tha Met Asset Vaue Bils below JFY 1 bilion.

Thirty days writhen notice will be ghen to the Redesmable Participating Unitholders of any determination by the Manager o the Trustes toredeem al
Radeemable Particiating Units. On termination of the Trust the sunplus net assets evalable for dsiribution shall be distibuted to the hoiders of the
Redeemable Participating Units in proportion to the number of Redesmabls Farticlipating Lirits hela,

Pradeematle Pasticipating Lnits may De redeemad on any Oeaing dy at the heb Asset Value a5 debermmined &5 at the preceding valuation day by
way of a wiithen request recelved by the unitholder senices provider by the 213t day of each calendar month precedng the dealing day, o If such
day is not a business day, then the preceding day, except in the event that the calculation of the Nel Asset Vakse per Uinit has bean suspendad

Each Redeermabie Participating Linit entities the holder thareo!, ot all mastings of Redesmabie Paricipating Uinithciders, 10 O wold in aooord@ance
with thi Trust Deed. T Trushse may &t amy tinse comvane a meeting of Redeematds Participating Uniholders in accordancs with T provisons of
the Trust Dead at swch Bme and place as may be thought Gl Only the Trusles may proposse resolutions at such meatings. Al any meating of
Redeemabile Particiating Unitholders on a show of hands every Redesmabls Participating Unithalder who (beaing an indhvidusal) is presant in person
o [being & corporation 15 presant by duly authorised representalive shal Fowe ons wite, On oa poll, every such Radeamable Participating Unithclder
as aforessid or by prosgy shall have one wobe for every Redesmabls Farticipating Linit held.

Unit framveactions in Redeamable Participating Uinits for the year ended 30 September 2018 and 30 September 201 T were a3 follows:

A0 Septermbar 2018

Units in isswe at 30 Septermber 2017 180,324
Fodermptions of Pedeenrabie Particpating Units (23.484)
Units in issase at 30 Septermber 2018 120,840
30 September 2017

Urits oy isawe at 30 Sapterriber 2016 174,680
Federmptions of Fadeermabie Participating Uinits (24 256)
Units iy iszuee at 30 Septorrber 2017 15!:,3@4

Capital rmanagenmant
The Trust's chisctives for marmging capital ane;

& jmvesting the capital inirvesiments mesting the description, risk exposurne and expeached retum indicated in the Offering Memorandum;

= achieving consisient returns while saleguarding capital by investing in diverslfiad portiolo, by perlicipating In derhatie and other advancad
capilel markels and by using verkous imestment strategies and hedging techniques;

»  mantaining suficient Bquidity 1o mesat he expensas of the Trust, and to mest redemplion requests gz they arise; and

s mantainng sufcient size Iomake the cperalion of the Trust cost-affident.

Rafar o MNaobe B, Finandial risk maragament’, for the policies and processes applied by the Trust inmanaging s capital,

Reclemption faos
Hoiders of the Redeemable Participating Units can redsem el Redeemable Participating Units and will be sublect toa fee for early redemplion as
shown below, if the Redesmabile Participating Units redeemed on a date prior to

Unitholaing parod Ciontingent deferred aalss chargs
Logs than threa vears 3% of Mot Aszet Vakse per Recdeemable Participating Units
Equal to or ower Ehres years il

11.  Contingent liabilities and commitments

Thens were no contingent labiftles or commitments other than those already disdosed in thess financlal statements as at 30 September 2018
(2017 none)

12, Subseqguent events

There wite nd Sgnibcant events after the year end requinng disciosuns in thess fnancial statemants.
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2019

1,548,624,512

(13,758,063)

1,534,866,449

112,097

13,692
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2019 350,000 50
350,000

30

14

10
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1987

1987

1987

FTSE250

2019

1,207,103,439

14,037,100

11,399,606

1,232,540,145
( 1,343 )

2019 31 UFJ 108.96
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2017 12 31
2017 2016
6,362 693,204 5,765 628,154
6,362 693,204 5,765 628,154
(196) (21,356) (414) (45,109)
6,166 671,847 5,351 583,045
6,166 671,847 5,351 583,045
6,166 671,847 5,351 583,045
10 558 60,800 558 60,800
5,608 611,048 4,793 522,245
6,166 671,847 5,351 583,045
L P
2018 25 2018 25
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2017 12 31
10
2016 558 60,800 3,707 403,915 4,265 464,714
1,086 118,331 1,086 118,331
2017 558 60,800 4,793 522,245 5,351 583,045
815 88,802 815 88,802
2017 12 31 558 60,800 5,608 611,048 6,166 671,847
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2017 2016
1,909 208,005 2,085 227,182
(1,142) (124,432) (1,007) (109,723)
767 83,572 1,078 117,459
43) (4,685) 45) (4,903)
4) (436) 4) (436)
720 78,451 1,029 112,120
119 12,966 72 7,845
839 91,417 1,101 119,965
@4 (2,615) 15) (1,634)
815 88,802 1,086 118,331
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1997 27
GY1 4HG
173

2.1
FRS 100

FRS 101 101 IFRS
1.6 33
FRS 101

12

2.2

2.3

2.4
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2017 2016
1,909 2,085
1,909 2,085

2017 2016
12
40 29
45 50
1,824 1,994
1,909 2,085

2017 2016
119 72
119 72

2017 2016
16 15
16 15
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2017 2016
24 15
24 15
2017 2016
162
6,154 5,390
208 213
6,362 5,765
2017 2016
17 17
179 397
196 414
2017 2016
558 558

FRS 101
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MAN FUND MANAGEMENT (GUERNSEY) LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017

2m7 2016
Note £000 $000
Current assets
Debtors: amounis falling due within one year 8 6,362 5765
6,362 5,765
Creditors: amounts falling due within ona
year 8 {196) {d414)
Net current assels 6,166 5,351
Total assels less current liabilities 6,166 5,351
MNet assets 6,166 5,351
—_———— —
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 10 558 558
Profit and loss account 5,608 4,793
6,166 5,351
—_— ———————

The notes on pages 10 to 17 form part of these financial statements,

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Board and were signed on its behalf by

L Allen P Kasparis

Directar Director
Date: 25 April 2018 Date 25 April 2018

Page 8
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MAN FUND MANAGEMENT (GUERNSEY) LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

Called up
share capital  Profit and
(Note 10) loss account Total equity

$000 $000 $000
At 1 January 2016 558 3,707 4,265
Profit for the year - 1,086 1,086
At 1 January 2017 558 4,793 5,351
Profit for the year - 815 815
At 31 December 2017 558 5,608 6,166

The notes on pages 1010 17 t_urrn pan of thase financial statements,

Page 9
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MAN FUND MANAGEMENT (GUERNSEY) LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

2017 2016
Note 5000 F000
Turnover 4 1,908 2,085
Cost of sales (1,142) {1,007)
Gross profit TET 1,078
Administrative expenses (43) {45)
Other operating charges (4) (4)
Operating profit 720 1.029
Interest receivable and similar income 5 119 72
Profit before tax B39 1,101
Tax on profit 7 (24) (15)
Profit for the financial year 815 1,086

All amounts relate to continuing operations.

There were no recognised gains and losses for 2017 or 2016 other than those included in the profit and loss
account.

The notes on pages 10 to 17 form part of these financial statements.

Page 7
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MAN FUND MANAGEMENT (GUERNSEY) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

1.  General information

The Company was incorporated in Guernsey as a company limited by shares on 27 May 1997. The
Company's registered office address is PO Box 173, Royal Chambers, St Julian's Avenue, St Peter Port,
Guernsey GY1 4HG, Channel Islands.

The nature of the Company’s operations and its principal activities are set out in the Directors’ Report on
page 1.

2. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
2.1 Basis of accounting

The Company meets the definiion of a qualifying entity under FRS 100 (Financial Feparting
Standard 100) issued by the Financial Reporting Council. Accordingly, the Company has prepared
the financial statements in line with FRS 101 (Financial Reporting Standard 101) as issued by the
Financial Reporting Council and has, in doing so, applied the requirement of IFRS 1.6-33 and related
appendices.

As permitted by FRS 101, the company has taken advantage of the disclosure exemptions available
under that standard in relation to financial instruments, capital management, presentation of a cash-
flow statement, standards not yet effective and related party transactions.

Where required, equivalent disclosures are given in the group account of Man Group pic. The group
accounts of Man Group ple are available to the public and can be obtained as set out in Note 12.

These financial statements are separate financial statements. The Company is exempt from the
preparation of consolidated financial statements, because it is included in the group accounts of Man
Group plc.

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost bagis, except for the revaluaticn
of certain financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period,
as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair valug of
the consideration given in exchange for the goods and services, The principal accounting policies
adopted are set out below.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
fransaction between markel participants at the measurement date, regardiess of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technigue. In estimating the fair value of an
assat or a liability, the company takes into account the characleristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into accoun! when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement purposes in these financial statements is determined
on such a basis.

2.2 Adoption of new and revised Standards

There have been no new or revised Standards and Interpretations adopted or early adopted in the
curmant year.

2.3 Going concern
The directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company has adequate resources to continue

in operational existence for the foresesable future. Thus they continue to adopt the going concern
basis of accounting in preparing the annual financial statements.

Page 10
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MAN FUND MANAGEMENT (GUERNSEY) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

2. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements (continued)

2.4 Turnover

Fee income is the Company's primary source of revenue, which is derived from the principal
management and sub registrar agreements in place with the fund entifies. Fees are generally based
on an agreed percentage of the valuation of funds under management and are typically charged in
arrears.

All fees are recognised in the year in which the services are provided. Accrued Income is included
within Debtors and comprises fee income which is earned during the financial year but not invoiced
as at the balance sheet date. Where payments are received in advance of services provided, the
amounts are recorded as Deferred Income and included as part of Creditors due within one year,
The Company manages, operates and reports turnover as a single business segment,

2.5 Costof sales
Cast of sales comprises third party administration fees which are recognised as incurred.

2.6 Interest income
Interest income is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably. Inlerest income is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset
to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial récognition.

2.7 Other operating charges

Other operating charges comprises miscellaneous income, foreign exchange gains and losses and
fund associated costs,

2.8 Administrative expenses

Administrative expenses comprise amounts incurred in the operations of the business, including
amounts recharged by other group undertakings, and are recognised as incurred,

2.8 Foreign currency translation

The financial statements are presented in United States Dollars (USD), which is the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the Company eperates {its functional currency).

Transactions in currencies other than the functional currency are recorded at the rate of exchange at
the date of the ransaction. Monetary assels and liabiliies denominated in foreign currencies at the
balance sheet date are reported at the rates of exchange prevailing at that date. Nen-monetary items
that are measured in terms of histerical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated,

Exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise,

Page 11
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MAN FUND MANAGEMENT (GUERNSEY) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

2 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements (continued)

2.10 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the Company's balance sheet when the
Company becomes a parly o the contractual provisions of Ihe instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilties at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of
the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition,

Financial assets

All financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a Irade date where the purchase or sale of a
financial asset is under a contract whose terms require delivery of the financial asset within the
timeframe established by the market concerned, and are initially measured at fair value, plus
fransaction costs.

All of the Company's financial assets are classified as ‘loans and receivables’. The Company does
not hold financial assets designated at ‘fair value through profit and loss' (FVTPL), ‘held-to-maturity
investments or "available-for-sale’ (AFS) financial assets.

Effective interest method

The etfective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and
of allocating interes! income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exaclly discounts estimated luture cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments,
Loans and receivables

Trade receivables, loans, and other receivables that have fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market are classified as ‘loans and receivables'. Loans and receivables are
measured al amortised cost using the effective inlerest method, less any impairment. Interest incame
is recognised by applying the effective interest rate, except for shor-term receivables when the
recegnition of interest would be immaterial.

Page 12
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MAN FUND MANAGEMENT (GUERNSEY) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

2, Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements {continued)

2.10 Financial instruments (continued)
Impairment of financial assels

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at each balance sheet date. Financial
assets are impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred atter the inftial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash fiows of the
investment have been affectad.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could include:

= significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

= default or delinquency in interest or pringipal paymeants; or

* it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankrupicy or financial re-organisation

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade receivables, assets that are assessed not 1o
be impaired individually are, in addition, assessed lor impairment on a collective basis. Objective
evidence of impairment for a porticlio of receivables could include the Company's past experience of
collecting payments az well as observable changes in national or local economic conditions that
cormrelate with default on receivables.

When the collection of a trade receivable is considered impaired, it is provided for against the
allowance account, Subsequent recoveries of amount previously provided for are credited agains! the
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised in profit
and loss. Amounts considered uncollectible are written-off directly against the trade receivables
balance, and recognised in profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assels

The Company derecognises a financial assel only when the contractual rights to the cash flows frem
the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another entity. On derecognition of a financial asset in its antirety, the
ditference between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and
receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recoonised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabllities

All of the Company’s financial liabilities are classified as "other financial liabilities’,

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities, including borrowings, are inftially measured at fair value, net of transaction
costs,

Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the ellective interest
method, with inlerest expense recognised on an effective yield basis.

Page 13
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MAN FUND MANAGEMENT (GUERNSEY) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

2. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements (continued)

2.10 Financial instruments (continued)
Derecognition of financial llabilities
The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are
discharged, cancelled or they expire.
3. Judgements in applying accounting policies and key sources of estimation uncertainty
The directors have determined that there are no signilicant areas of judgement or accounting estimates
that have a material impact on the financial statements,
4, Turnover

An analysis of the Company’s lurnover is as follows:

2017 2016
£000 000
Gross management and other fees 1,909 2,085
1,909 2,085

An analysis of the Company’s turnover by geographical location is set out below, which is based on the
registered domicile of the relevant fund entity.

2017 2016

$000 $000

Australia - 12
Bermuda a0 29
Cayman Islands a5 50
Guernsey 1,824 1,994
1,909 2,085

Page 14
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MAN FUND MANAGEMENT (GUERNSEY) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

5. Interest receivable and similar income
2017 206
5000 000
Interest receivable from group companies 119 72
1159 T2

6. Auditor's remuneration

The company paid the following amounts 1o its auditor in respect of the audit of the financial statements
and tor other servicas provided to the Company:

2017 2016
$000 000
Fees for the audit of the Company 16 15
16 15
T Taxation

207 2016
$000 §000

Guemsey corporation tax: 0% (2016: 09%) a
Withholding tax 24 15
Taxation on profit on ordinary activities 24 15

Page 15
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MAN FUND MANAGEMENT {GUERNSEY) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

B. Debtors
2017 2016
000 £000
Trade debtors - 162
Amounts owed by group undertakings 6,154 5,380
Prepaymentz and accrued incomea 208 213
6,362 5.765
——————ms
9, Creditors
2017 2018
000 F000
Amounts owed to group underakings 17 17
Accruals and deferred income 179 a7
196 414
I
10. Called-up share capital
2017 2018
$000 $000

Shares classified as equity

Authorised, allotted, called up and fully paid
350,000 Ordinary shares of £1 each 558 558

e ——— ]

The sterling share capital was converied into US dollars at the fixed rate of $1.5839 to £1 for the original
issue of 350,000 shares, the exchange rate ruling at the date of issue.

11. Related party transactions

The Company has taken advantage ol the exemption under the provisions of FRS 101 from disclosing
transactions with other wholly-owned Group enfities since the Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Man Group plc, the consolidated financial statements of which are publicly available. During the year and
the preceding year there have been no transactions with related parties sther than wholly-owned Group
entities.

Page 16
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MAN FUND MANAGEMENT (GUERNSEY) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

12. Controlling party
In the opinion of the directors, the Company's ulimate parent company and ultimate controlling party is
Man Group plc, a company registered in England and Wales. The immediate parent undertaking is FRM
Holdings Limited, a company registerad in Jersay.
The smallest and largest group of undertakings of which the Company is a member is Man Group plc.

The group financial statements of Man Group ple are available from Man Group ple, Riverbank House, 2
Swan Lane, London EC4R 3AD, United Kingdaom.

Page 17
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2018 12 262,500 28.60

2019 31 UFJ

108.96
2001
1995
2018 12 960,426,000 104,648.02
2018 12 24,000 2.62
2006
2017 12 1,739,000 190.75
2019 31 UFJ
109.69

2018 150,343,000 16,381.37
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20

2018 12 312,000 34.00

1994

1995

36 100

2018 12 100
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2017 12 A 61 B
38 19 270 149
2017 12 31
1,615.4
2017 2017 2017 2017 2016 2016
6 7 7 7 7 7
61 41 Vi1 M 4 36
38 27 26 26 27 25
19 54 58 61 66 78
270 278 277 272 282 280
149 153 154 153 154 158
543 560 563 560 577 584
1,615.4 1,625.0 1,528.8 1,350.3 1,371.5 1,393.4

2007 2008 2009 2010 2010 2011 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016
12 12
881 883 712 661 656 613 529 478 457 434 405
206 172 157
77 80 74 64 59 47 44 42 40 39 35
253 244 119
7 78 84 79 78 68 62 72 65 70 73
391 388 335 229 215 209
1,679 1,673 1,411 1,205 1,165 1,056 635 592 562 543 513
106 106 67 39 43 39 58 57 52 50 43
162 168 101 101 102 95 83 60 47 37 28
215 214 198 175 166 155
483 488 366 315 311 289 141 117 99 87 71
2,162 2,161 1,777 1,520 1,476 1,345 776 709 661 630 584
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2,491.7 |2,498.8 |1,546.2 |1,812.4 |1,836.1 |1,604.4 (1,842.6 |1,758.0 |1,750.2 |1,450.6 |1,393.4

Mutual Fund Company Unit Trust
Partnership

1981

1981
1981

1981
2006
Standard Funds Institutional Funds

Administerd Funds

2006
1972

1969

1981
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1981

1981
2,000

1902
1883
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1981
1981 35
1981
1981 27
1981
1981 1981
1981
1981
1981 28
1981 120
1,000,000
10,000
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1981

1966

2035 31

3,050
2,350
2,095 32,676

30

900.00
900.00
1,620.00
1,080.00
1,250.00

1,020.00
1,020.00
1,610.00
1,620.00
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Independent Auditors Report

The Trustee
Man AHL Yen Trust

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Man AHL Yen Trust (the “Trust”) which comprise the statement of
financial position as at 30 September 2018, and the statement of changes in net assets, statement of comprehensive
income and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary

of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Trust as at 30 September 2018 and its financia performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance

with International Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAS). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Trust in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

Other information consists of the Investment Manager's Report and the Trustee's Report. Management is responsible for

the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of

assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have

nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and the Trustee

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to

enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Trust’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting

unless management either intends to liquidate the Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Trustee isresponsible for overseeing the Trust's financial reporting process.

Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

This report is made solely to the Trustee, as a body. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the
Trustee those matters we are required to state to them in an auditors report and for no other purpose. To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Trust and the Trustee as a

body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
meateria if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of

users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust’

sinternal control.
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Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related

disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Trust’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditors report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Trust to cease to

continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financia statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

We communicate with the Trustee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and

significant audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin internal control that we identify during our audit.

Ernst & Young Ltd.

21 December 2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF MAN FUND MANAGEMENT
(GUERNSEY) LIMITED

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements:
give atrue and fair view of the state of the affairs Man Fund Management (Guernsey) Limited (the ‘ Company’)
as at 31 December 2017 and of its profit for the year then ended;
have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice
including Financial Reporting Standard 101 “ Reduced Disclosure Framework” ; and
have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies (Guernsey) Law, 2008 and the

Protection of Investors (Bailiwick of Guernsey) Law, 1987.

We have audited the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2017, which comprise:
the profit and loss account;
the balance sheet;
the statement of changes in equity; and
therelated notes 1 to 12.

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom
Accounting Standards, including Financial Reporting Standard 101 “Reduced Disclosure Framework” (United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK))and applicable law.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the

financial statements section of our report.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in the UK, including the FRC's Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethica
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient

and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.
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Conclusions relating to going concern

We arerequired by 1SAs (UK) to report in respect of the following matters where:
the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is not
appropriate; or
the directors have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material uncertainties that may cast
significant doubt about the Company’s ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting for a

period of at |east twelve months from the date when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

We have nothing to report in respect of these matters.

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the financial
statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do

not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or
apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material misstatement in the financial
statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude

that there is amaterial misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in respect of these matters.

Responsibilities of directors

As explained more fully in the directors responsibilities statement, the directors are responsible for the preparation of
the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financia statements that are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic

alternative but to do so.
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Furthermore, as described in the directors responsibilities statement, the directors are responsible for ensuring that the
statement of financial resources meets the requirement specified in Rule 2.2.2 of The Licencees (Capital Adeguacy)
Rules 2010.

Auditor’ s responsibilities for the audit of the financia statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assuranceis a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs
(UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic

decisions of userstaken on the basis of these financia statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statementsislocated on the Financial Reporting

Council’s website at: www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditor’ s report.

Furthermore, we examine the statement of financial resources and state whether, in our opinion, the financial resources

requirement specified in Rule 2.2.2 of The Licencees (Capital Adequacy) Rules 2010 has been satisfied.

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the Company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Section 262 of the Companies
(Guernsey) Law, 2008. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company’s members those
matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’'s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by
law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company’s members as a

body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

Opinion on the Statement of Financial Resources

We have examined the Statement of Financial Resources set out on page 18 and, in our opinion, the financial resources

requirement specified in Rule 2.2.2 of The Licencees (Capital Adequacy) Rules 2010 has been satisfied.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

Under the Companies (Guernsey) Law, 2008 we are required to report in respect of the following matters if, in our
opinion:

proper accounting records have not been kept; or

the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records; or

we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit. We have nothing to report in

respect of these matters.
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Deloitte LLP
Guernsey, Channel I1slands
25 April 2018
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Independent Auditors Report

The Trustee
Man AHL Yen Trust

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Man AHL Yen Trust (the “Trust”) which comprise the statement of
financial position as at 30 September 2017, and the statement of changes in changes in amounts attributable to
redeemable participating unitholders, statement of comprehensive income and statement of cash flows for the year then

ended, and notes to the financia statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Trust as at 30 September 2017 and its financia performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance

with International Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAS). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Trust in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

Other information consists of the Investment Manager's Report and the Trustee's Report. Management is responsible for

the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of

assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have

nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and the Trustee

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to

enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Trust’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting

unless management either intends to liquidate the Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Trustee isresponsible for overseeing the Trust's financial reporting process.

Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

This report is made solely to the Trustee, as a body. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the
Trustee those matters we are required to state to them in an auditors report and for no other purpose. To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Trust and the Trustee as a

body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
meateria if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of

users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust’

sinternal control.
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Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related

disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Trust’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditors report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Trust to cease to

continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financia statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

We communicate with the Trustee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and

significant audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin internal control that we identify during our audit.
Ernst & Young Ltd.

17 January 2018
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Independent Auditor's Report to the members of Man Fund Management (Guernsey) Limited

We have audited the financial statements of Man Fund Management (Guernsey) Limited (the “Company”) for the ear
ended 31 December 2016 which comprise the Profit and Loss Account, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Changes in
Equity and the related notes 1 to 14. The financia reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is
applicable Guernsey Law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice), including FRS 101 “Reduced Disclosure Framework”.

This report is made solely to the Company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Section 262 of the Companies
(Guernsey) Law, 2008. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company’s members those
matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’'s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by
law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company’s members as a
body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditor

As explained more fully in the Directors Responsibilities Statement, the directors are responsible for the preparation of
financial statements and for being satisfied that they give atrue and fair view. Our responsibility is to audit and express
an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK
and Ireland). Those Standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors.
Furthermore, as described in the statement of directors responsibilities, the Company’s directors are responsible for
ensuring that the company’s financial resources meet the requirement specified in Rule 2.2.2 of The Licensees (Capita
Adequacy) Rules 2010. We examine the Statement of Financial Resources and state whether, in our opinion, the
financial resources requirement specified in Rule 2.2.2 of The Licensees (Capital Adeguacy) Rules 2010 has been
satisfied.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give
reasonable assurance that the financia statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error.
This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Company's circumstances and
have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
the directors; and the overal presentation of the financial statements. In addition, we read all the financial and non-
financial information in the annual report to identify material inconsistencies with the audited financia statements. If we
become aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report.

Opinion on financial statements

In our opinion, the financial statements:
give atrue and fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at 31 December 2016 and of its profit for the year
then ended;
have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice,
including FRS 101 “Reduced Disclosure Framework”; and
have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of The Companies (Guernsey) Law, 2008.

Opinion on the Statement of Financial Resources

We have examined the Statement of Financial Resources set out on page 19 and, in our opinion, the financial resources
requirement specified in Rule 2.2.2 of The Licensees (Capital Adequacy) Rules 2010 has been satisfied.
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Matters on which we are required to report by exception
We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where The Companies (Guernsey) Law, 2008 requires us
to report to you if, in our opinion:

proper accounting records have not been kept; or

the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records; or

we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

Deloitte LLP

Chartered Accountants
Guernsey, Channel Islands
25 April 2017
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